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TO:     Mayor Mark Stanton and Town Council Members 
 
FROM:  Andrew Ching, Town Manager 
    Diane Wayland, Legal Support Specialist 
  Kristi Hillebert, STR Compliance 
 
DATE: December 11, 2025 
 
DEPARTMENT: Town Manager 
                            Andrew Ching, 480-348-3544 

 
AGENDA TITLE:  
Presentation of Paradise Valley Vintage Car Show Proceeds to the Sentinels of 
Freedom and the Military Assistance Mission. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Present checks to the Sentinels of Freedom and the Military Assistance Mission on 
behalf of the Paradise Valley Veterans’ Appreciation Vintage Car Show. 
 
SUMMARY STATEMENT: 
Each year the Town of Paradise Valley hosts a vintage car show benefiting Arizona’s 
military families. This year $17,547.85 was raised. Representatives from the Car Show 
committee, the Sentinels of Freedom and the Military Assistance Mission will be 
attending the meeting on December 11, 2025, for the presentation of the checks.   
 
BUDGETARY IMPACT: 
None. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S):  
None. 
 
 


